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From: Marty Littrel

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 1:47:04 PM

To: All Big Rivers HQ; All Coleman; All ETand S; All Reid Green; All Wilson

Cc: Sandy Novick; bmercer@mcrecc.coop; Kelly Nuckols; davidt@acespower.com
Subject: Pending EPA Regulatory Compliance - Environmental Project Management
Team

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Environmental Project Management Announcement - December 5,
2011.doc §;IRMC Organization Chart.pptx §;

All Big Rivers Employees:

Attached is an important announcement concerning the update to how Big Rivers plans
to manage its way through the impending EPA compliance requirements
implementation at Big Rivers Electric Corporation. Also, attached is a chart depicting
the cross functional teams responsible for certain critical paths and responsibilities of
this significant undertaking.

Thank you,

Marty

MARTY LITTREL

Communications & Community Relations Manager
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third Street, Henderson, KY 42420

Direct Line: 270/844-6153

Maurty.Littrel@bigrivers.com
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TO: 
 All Big Rivers Employees


FROM:
 Mark Bailey


DATE:
 December 5, 2011


SUBJECT:  
 Pending EPA Regulatory Compliance

You may recall earlier this year Big Rivers hired Eric Robeson as Vice President Plant Construction and consultants Sargent & Lundy (S&L) to help us evaluate environmental compliance issues associated with the impending EPA regulatory requirements.  The S&L report is now complete and the company’s Board and senior staff have been evaluating these matters along with other significant strategic issues facing the company and how we best proceed in efficiently meeting potential upcoming challenges.  As a result, it has been determined that 6 key focus areas will need to be addressed over the next 1 – 3 years.  


Each of these focus areas will be addressed by cross functional teams consisting of individuals with the experience and skills necessary to successfully complete the required tasks.  Each team will be led by one or two senior staff member(s) who currently has/have responsibility in one or more key areas on which the team will focus.  The 6 teams will focus on the following areas and be led by the individual(s) listed in parenthesis: 


· Environmental Compliance/Certificate of Public Convenience & Necessity (Eric Robeson & Tom Shaw); 


· Plant Construction (Eric Robeson & Bob Berry); 


· Financing (Bill Blackburn & Mark Hite); 


· Financial Modeling (Mark Hite & Lindsay Barron); 


· Smelter Loss Monitoring & Mitigation (Bill Blackburn & Lindsay Barron); and


· Rate Case Evaluation and Demand Side Management (DSM) Implications (Al Yockey & Mark Hite).  

Please note the “Smelter Loss” team has been assembled to study potential mitigation measures that Big Rivers may take in the event one or both smelters close.  (The team is not being formed because of any current knowledge we have that a smelter may shut down.) 


Given the nature of the work to be done, there will be interdependence among the teams to successfully complete their assigned work.  The overall effort will be directed by me and a subset of my staff that will function as a Steering Committee.  Each of the staff members on the Steering Committee has oversight responsibilities in the areas of focus.  The Committee will be comprised of Bill Blackburn, Bob Berry, Eric Robeson, Lindsay Barron and me.  I have asked Bill Blackburn, Senior VP of Financial and Energy Services & CFO to serve as the overall Project Leader of this significant undertaking of vital importance to the company.  Because of the time and travel I anticipate being required to successfully complete this project; I am temporarily reassigning some of Bill’s responsibilities effective immediately. 

The sections being temporarily reassigned are: 


· Resources & Forecasting (Mike Mattox and his reports); 


· Resource Planning & Fuels Support (Mike Thompson); 


· Power Portfolio Optimization (Bill Yeary and his reports); and 


· Fuels Procurement (Mark McAdams and his reports).

They will report to Bob Berry who will retain his current title of VP of Production. 


The attached chart provides a pictorial view of the Project Management structure I have described.  Please note this structure will overlay the current organizational structure, which means with the exceptions of Bill Blackburn and Bob Berry, all others involved will continue their current responsibilities in addition to the temporary team responsibilities shown. 


Because those involved will be performing “extra duty”, some of their normal work load will need to be picked up by others in their respective organizations. How this will be done will be left to the Vice President in charge of the respective department involved and will be communicated within their group as necessary.  Given that these events may well represent a “once in a career “ opportunity, it was our intent to use an approach to develop as many individuals as possible including many whose names do not appear on the attached chart. 


As noted earlier, this effort is very significant for Big Rivers, so timely and successful execution will be vital to the company’s well-being.  Teamwork and effective communication will be required to make this endeavor successful.  Please give all involved both directly and indirectly the strong support and assistance you always provide.  Thanks in advance for your assistance.


- END -
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STEERING COMMITTEE

Mark Bailey, Eric Robeson, Bill Blackburn, Bob Berry, Lindsay Barron

Critical Paths & Responsibilities

LEAD

TEAM

PROJECT LEAD: Bill Blackburn

Floating Resources: Marty Littrel, John Talbert, David Spainhoward*

Internal Risk Management Committee (IRMC)

1

*David’s availability to be scheduled through Al Yockey
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